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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:06 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

Volunteers, | have a slew of correspondence just completed today on this query. | will forward all contributing messages
to be copied for the hanging files. April called about coming to the museum on Friday and | told her we’d be closed but
to send the information on for us to try to help. Ken Shelton gave her some very good information.

P

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

I do not have another date | will be in the area. So at this time | would like to ask if you can look up the
following:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman

2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC

3: Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC

4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry | b. 1814,
Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'April Chapman'
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

| am the director of the museum. | am so sorry to tell you that the museum as a county office will be closed for the
holiday. Where are you from? The volunteers can help you by email and phone if you cannot make another trip. If you
would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that | can contact a volunteer to
be here when you come.

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we have here. Please copy your
response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: Chapman Family research

I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23. Will you be open? Also, do you
have any records for Britton Chapman born 1782 in Fairfield County. | cannot find his father and Mother,
Thanks

James Chapman



fairfield genealogy

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:07 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:52 AM
To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. | am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a date when they
arrived from England on a passenger list. | am going to the UK for Christmas to see relatives and look at some
of the local genealogy records for my mother side. | was hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK.

| know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however | do not know if they are from my
linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and Elizabeth Herring but |
cannot make the connection. "

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum 2
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM
To: 'April Chapman'

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton. ctr@nga mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Famiiy research

WE have been trying to find a Chapman burial ground that appears to be just over the county line in Chester county.
Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do you know of it? The Meadors were in the area of northwestern Fairfield (also Union
County and the other counties bordering on the Broad River in that area). I'll copy this to the genealogy volunteers as
someone should be in one day before the holidays.

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet shared with us. | suggest to the
" volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton is working on early settlers, especially in the western
partcf the county, so | will copy this to him in Missouri.

-Pelham

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

| do not have another date | will be in the area. So at this time | would like to ask if you can look up the
following:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman
2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC
3. Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC

1



4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry | b. 1814,
Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy :
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2 16 PM

To: 'April Chapman' s S e
Subject: RE: Chapman Fam:ly r&search :

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
Sent= Monday, November 19, 2012 9:07 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:10 PM

To: apriled4ilee@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=51080693691200088600

a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----
* From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4l36e@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2612 8:52 AM
To: Fairfield Museum
Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a
date when they arrived from England on a passenger list. I am going to the UK for Christmas
to see relatives and look at some of the local genealogy records for my mother side. I was
hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK.

I know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are
from my linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and
Elizabeth Herring but I cannot make the connection.

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4i36@@windstream.net>
Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

WE have been trying to find a Chapman burial ground that appears to be just over the county
1line in Chester county. Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do you know of it? The Meadors were
in the area of northwestern Fairfield (also Union County and the other counties bordering on
the Broad River in that area). I’1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
be in one day before the holidays. !

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet shared
with us. I suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton

1



is working on early settlers, especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy
this to him in Missouri.

-Pelham

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@4i36@@windstream.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

I do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you
can look up the following:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman

2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC

3. Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC .

4, Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1818, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814,
Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealo ruvista.net>
RS

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net>

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

I am the director of the museum. I am so sorry to tell you that the museum as a county
office will be closed for the holiday. Where are you from? The volunteers can help you by
email and phone if you cannot make another trip. If you would like to come to Winnsboro,
please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that I can contact a volunteer to be here
when you come. .

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we
have here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@4l36e@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research



.

I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23. Will you be
open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born 1782 in Fairfield County.
cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman

I
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

-

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:19 PM

To: aprile4136e@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoco.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept
1841 has already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR --
then this line, I believe, goes back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically
to Lunenburg Co, VA.

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married daughters
having her inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her married at
least 16 years prior to the will being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult
to ctomprehend, why his own daughter would take out a debt obligation from her father while
she was still living at home and unmarried.

He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 1782
would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 80-some years old or so in
1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

----- Original Message----- .
From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5168093001290086006
a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- original Message-----
From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]
1
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Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

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
to see relatives and look at some of the local genealogy records for my mother 51de. I was
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

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto: fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net>

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

?

WE have been trying to find a Chapman burial ground that appears to be just over the county
line in Chester county. Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do you know of it? The Meadors were
in the area of northwestern Fairfield (also Union County and the other counties bordering on
the Broad River in that area). 1I°11 copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
be in one day before the holidays.

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

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@41366@windstream.net]
Sent® Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

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

4, Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Luc1nda b. 1814,
Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You
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From: April Chapman [mailto:aprila41360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

3
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zp::gldAlso, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born 1782 in Fairfield Count¥

cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman
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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:08 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:53 PM

To: apriledi3ee@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subjéct: RE: Chapman Family research

Ann is William SR's wife -- he doesn't name Brittan's children or wife, but simply notes that
Brittan has died and he leaves his heirs a legacy of a slave.

The estate settlement papers would name the heirs of this Brittan Chapman. They are in
Fairfield Co Loose Chancery packages. I might have a copy of this -- I probably have an
abstract of the packet.

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net .
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com o

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct.
I would say this is a very good match. I can follow the

Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me
greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.
Thanks for the help

~----Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: aprile4136e@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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
to Lunenburg Co, VA. .

wWilliam SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married qaughters
having her inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts hef marrleq a?
least 16 years prior to the will being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult

1



to tomprehend, why his own daughter would take out a debt obligation from her father while
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

----- Original Message----- o .
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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=51080930012606080060
a.jpg&recordId=306422

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

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile41360@windstream.net>

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
the Broad River in that area). I°1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@4136e@windstream.net]
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

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC
3. Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC 4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b.
1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b.
1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
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
email and phone if you cannot make another trip.

If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at falrfleldmus@truvista net so
that I can contact a volunteer to be here when you come.

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



I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman
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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:08 PM

Jo:. . fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136@@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct.
I would say this is a very good match. I can follow the .

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

To: apriledi3ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc:* ashvainmo@yahoo.com

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
having her inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her :married at
least 16 years prior to the will being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult
to comprehend, why his own daughter would take out a debt obligation from her father while
she was still living at home and unmarried.

He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 1782
would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 8@-some years old or so in
18413 certainly reasonable.

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108é93001200086600
a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile41366@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To:; Fairfield Museum

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

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4l36e@windstream.net>

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
1818, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b.
1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile41366@windstream.net>

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research ¢

I am the director of the museum. I am so sorry to tell you that the museum as a county
office will be closed for the holiday. Where are you from? The volunteers can help you by
email and phone if you cannot make another trip.
If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so
that I can contact a volunteer to be here when you come.

(A
If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we
have here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@4136@@windstream.net]
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

e



fairfield genealogx "

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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:59 PM

To: aprile4l3ee@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoco.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

So,, he has:

William Chapman SR:

Wife Anna / Anne

Daus:

Sucky Thomas ("Sucky" or "Sukey" is a nickname, but for what I don't recall) Tempy Mobley
("Tempy" again a nickname) Sally Chapman (either married a cousin, or never married) Berryman
Chapman -- dead by 1841 Hardy Chapman -- dead by 1841 -- doesn't call him "son" but it seems
so Gilbert M. Chapman -- is named as executor -- typically that's a son, but not necessarily.
Codicil adds:

Brittan Chapman -- is dead by 1841

Robert Chapman

This may also be incomplete -- he doesn't claim to have listed everybody, nor does he ever do
so at any point.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:53 PM

To:  "April Chapman'; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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
To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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

To: aprile4136@@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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
to Lunenburg Co, VA. v

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

* e

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

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM v
To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5168093601266086360
a.jpg&recordId=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile41368@windstream.net]
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
Elizabeth Herring but I cannot make the connection. v

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 212 9:37 AM

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
the Broad River in that area). 1’11 copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

-Pelham ' .

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

-

i do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you
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

D

~Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4i36e@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born v
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman



fairfield genealogx :

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:08 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4i3ee@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 4:06 PM

To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Yes this is what I have also. Britton died in 1836 in Georgia. I have his will and his
children. Tempy is a nickname for Temperance. Sukey is Susannah Sukey Chapman. of him.

I assume William Jr died early. I have no record of him.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:58 PM

To: apriledl3ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahco.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

So, he has: .

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
Chapman -- dead by 1841 Hardy Chapman -- dead by 1841 -- doesn't call him “son” but it seems
so Gilbert M. Chapman -- is named as executor -- typically that's a son, but not necessarily.
Codicil adds:

Brittan Chapman -- is dead by 1841

Robert Chapman

This may also be incomplete -- he doesn't claim to have listed everybody, nor does he‘ever do
so at any point.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:53 PM .
To: 'April Chapman'; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research



¢+ Ann is William SR's wife -- he doesn't name Brittan's children or wife, but simply notes that
i Brit;an has died and he leaves his heirs a legacy of a slave.
The estate settlement papers would name the heirs of this Brittan Chapman.
They are in Fairfield Co Loose Chancery packages. I might have a copy of this -- I probably
have an abstract of the packet.

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto: apr11041360@windstream net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahco.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife .
Anne is correct. I would say this is a very good match. I can follow the
Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr 1line back.

Thanks for the help

----- Original Message-----
» From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
,~ Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM
To:" aprileql13ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William
Chapman SR of Sept 1841 has already died and left heirs, who were given a
slave by the will of William SR -- then this line, I believe, goes back to
Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically to Lunenburg Co, VA.

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the .
married daughters having her inheritance debited for a note going back to

1825, so that puts her married at least 16 years prior to the will being

made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult to comprehend, why

his own daughter would take out a debt obligation from her father while she

was still living at home and unmarried.

, He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.
I suPmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son
Brittan in 1782 would not be out of the question -- that would make William
SR 80-some years old or so in 1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----
From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR



Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM
To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR. )
http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093001200080000
a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4i3ee@windstream.net]

Senf: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then -
arrived at a date when they arrived from England on a passenger list. I am
going to the UK for Christmas to see relatives and look at some of the local
genealogy records for my mother side. I was hoping to also visit the

Chapman records in the UK.

I know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not
know if they are from my linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online
point to Abraham Chapman and Elizabeth Herring but I cannot make the
connection.

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 20612 9:37 AM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net>

* Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

WE have been trying to find a Chapman burial ground that appears to be just
over the county line in Chester county. Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do
you know of it? The Meadors were in the area of northwestern Fairfield
(also Union County and the other counties bordering on the Broad River in
that area). I’1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should be
in one day before the holidays.

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no
one has yet shared with us. I suggest to the volunteers to look on the
early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton is working on early settlers,
especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy this to him in
Missouri.

-Pelham

From: April Chapman [mailto:apriled13see@windstream.net]
» Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

§ < 3
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To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

T e

I do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would
like to ask if you can look up the following:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in
Fairfield County, SC 3. Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC
4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda
b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy <maiifo:faiﬁfieldgenealbgy@frﬁvista.net>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net>

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

e

I am the director of the museum. I am so sorry to tell you that the museum
as a county office will be closed for the holiday. Where are you from? The
volunteers can help you by email and phone if you cannot make another trip.
If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at
fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that I can contact a volunteer to be here when
you come.

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something
through the records we have here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136@@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

S
1 would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,
Thanks

James Chapman



fairfield genealogy —

. From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:09 PM
To:: = fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: _ FW: Chapman Family research

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil [mailto:Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 4:34 PM

To: apriled4il3ee@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW -- you'll want to browse around my website:
wwiw. ken-shelton.com

William Chapman sided with the Tories during the 1780 Cornwallis campaign and was at the
Battle of Mobley's Meeting House (along w/my ancestor Benjamin Mobley SR). He was one of a
"chosen few" directly sued by the Hamptons over his involvement. I have a page on the battle
that contains a synopsis & extracts from my book.

The, site has the early tax lists, SC quit rent lists, the Fairfield plat books, the deed
1ndexes to 1841, and I'm in the process of scanning the deed books.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@41360@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:86 PM

To: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Yes this isvwhat I have also. Britton died in 1836 in Georgia. I have his will and his
children. Tempy is a nickname for Temperance. Sukey is Susannah Sukey Chapman. of him.

I assume William Jr died early. I have no record of him.

AETEET Original Message-----
"~ From:; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:58 PM
To: aprile4l3ée@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

So, he has:

William Chapman SR:



Wife Anna / Anne

Daus:

Sucky Thomas ("Sucky" or “Sukey" is a nickname, but for what I don't recall) Tempy Mobley
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

Robert Chapman ‘

This may also be incomplete -- he doesn't claim to have listed everybody, nor does he ever do
so at any point.

Ken S.

---té0riginal Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Sent: Monday, November 19, 20612 2:53 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Ann is William SR's wife -- he doesn't name Brittan's children or wife, but simply notes that
§rittan has died and he leaves his heirs a legacy of a slave.

The estate settlement papers would name the heirs of this Brittan Chapman.
They are in Fairfield Co Loose Chancery packages. I might have a copy of this -- I probably
have an abs;ract of the packet.

"

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

All: the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct.
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

BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapmaq SR of Sept
1841 has already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR --



Just plug the citations into the historical document research order form online at the Sp Archives &
they will send you a price quote.

If the museum has the equity suit reels in the inventory, then.....it's a litle more convoluted since
Pelham doesn't have a digital scanner — and I'm being as kind as | can here, but the copies she has
sent me from their printer are "atrocious" at best, "totally illegible" at worst. So she would have to mail
the reels to me to digitally scan in the relevant estate packages.

Ker; §.

S

From: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>

To: fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton’ <ashvainmo@yahoo.com> !
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Ed, Thanks for the reply. How can I get a copy of the records?

-----Original Message----- From: fairfield genealogy

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman' .
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870
and Mobley's Meeting House.

Ed Killian
Nolunteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter

Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room
231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM

FREE ADMISSION
h;lp_://fairﬁeldsc.com/seconm.aspx?pageID=125
----- Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:41 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subjéct: FW: Chapman Family research
i .

Eddie, Ask Shelbia if we have any Equity Court Records stored in boxes.
2



.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:56 PM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy of.....
You will want to get copies of these: ‘

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" -- I had a decoder
ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago. Filed 12 Apr 1857 Benjamin
Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on 15 Mar 1836. Left as heirs: Sarah
Meadows m. Britton Chapman, children Benjamin in Fayette Co, GA, John M. in Fayette, Edward M., Rotheind
m. William D.Ragsdale, Lucinda m. Hugh McKeown of Fayette, Giles M.; Meredith P. Meadows, Lucy
Meadows m. Green Roberts, Elizabeth Meadows.

va,
2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says "Berrymore" vice
"Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says Elizabeth is now married to a Watson.
This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador are dead.

3) Film JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. This is a big list, and I'm not going to
cite the whole thing, but when you get it, will note Micajah Mobley deceased, had son Thomas Mobley also
deceased, who had dau Mary Mobley m. Britton Chapman and dau Louisa T. Mobley m. Giles Chapman

There is also a younger Britton M. Chapman who shows up in the estate bills in the late 1850's. This Britton M.
Chapman m. Libilla Ashford, widow of Robert H. Ashford. This appears to be the same Britton Chapman who
m. Mary Mobley, dau of Micajah Mobley in (3) above.

There are two estate packages for a William Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR -
- they are: File 74, package 56 and File 81, package 154. You would probably find both interesting. Also
Hardy Chapman's is File 13, package 110 (son of William SR); Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362
(executor of William SR); Mary Ann Chapman (wife?) file 95, package 368.

There are also John Chapman, Lucy Chapman and Mary Chapman estates.

Cé

From my book on Mobley's Meeting House, what I wrote on William Chapman:

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at Russell's Ferry, and
with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn. Unfortunately, no service dates
are provided. (citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW Indent Record). He was named as
administrator of the estate of the older Robert Coleman after Coleman's death in 1795 and may have been the
husband of Sarah (Coleman) Chapman named in Coleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record,
package 2, folio 50, Fairfield Loose Chancery Records)"

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780, and then took the
parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of jail or being listed as an
enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued by the Hampton brothers as part of their suits against
17 members of Colonel Robert Coleman's Tory unit at Mobley's Meeting House.

3
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Ken Shelton

-----Original Message-----
From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

To:*April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Please keep us copied with documents that we can put into a Chapman file for others researching the same
lines. Sound like Ken has done it again with his to-the-point research capabilities. -P

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

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct. I would say this is a
very good match. I can follow the

Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.

Thanks for the help

~ From: Kenneth.A Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: april041360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com !
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW -- if thisis the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept 1841 has
already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR -- then this line, I believe, goes
back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically to Lunenburg Co, VA.

v

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married daughters having her
inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her married at least 16 years prior to the will
being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult to comprehend, why his own daughter would take
out a debt obligation from her father while she was still living at home and unmarried.

He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 1782 would not be out of
the question -- that would make William SR 80-some years old or so in 1841, certainly reasonable.

4



From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR. "

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/Viewlmage.aspx?imageNumber=8108093001200080000a.jpg
&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a date when they
arrived from England on a passenger list. I am going to the UK for Christmas to see relatives and look at some
of the local genealogy records for my mother side. I was hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK.

I know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are from my
linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and Elizabeth Herring but I cannot
make the connection.

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:april041360@windstream.net>

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
- Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

WE have been trying to find a Chapman burial ground that appears to be just over the county line in Chester
county. Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do you know of it? The Meadors were in the area of northwestern
Fairfield (also Union County and the other counties bordering on the Broad River in that area). I’ll copy this to
the genealogy volunteers as someone should be in one day before the holidays.

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet spared with us. I
suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton.is working on early settlers,
especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy this to him in Missouri.

5
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

V-G,

i

I do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you can look up the
following;:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC 3. Married
Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC 4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b.
1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814, Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

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

I am the director of the museum. I am so sorry to tell you that the museum as a county office will be closed for
the holiday. Where are you from? The volunteers can help you by email and phone if you cannot make another
trip.

If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that I can contact a
volunteer to be here when you come.

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we have here. Please
copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subjéct: Chapman Family research



&

- I'would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman

8,



fairfield genealogy

From: April Chapman [april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 1:50 PM
To: fairfield genealogy

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

| do not know what “Pelham” is: Library? Where?

From: KenpethShelton = ¢ . 7 = a0 O
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:22PM

To: April Chapman ; fairfield genealogy ,

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

...all 12 suits that is.

From: Kenneth Shelton <ashvainmo@yahoo.com>

To: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>; fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:18 PM

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

The book is only the abstracts of the equity files - the full packages are from the original county
records. :

Pelham only sent me the microfilm for the deeds -- | don't have the equity series. If the museum
doesn't have those rolls, then either:

1) Order the microfilm from the LDS Library & view it at your local library
2) Order the copies from the SC Archives.

Only the first 2 below are your Brittan Chapman. The one marked (3) and the fourth one | referred to
are about Brittan M. Chapman, a younger man who came of age in the 1840's and is the namesake
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate --
but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and
File 81, package 154. You would probably find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13,
package 110 (son of William SR); Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William
SR); Mary Ann Chapman (wife?) file 95, package 368.

If you elect to order all 7 (or 9 including Brittan M. Chapman, or 11 including the John Chapman, Lucy
Chapman and Mary Chapman estates), the SC Archives is probably your best bet since they are
scattered over numerous reels -- and you will pay $6.50 per reel to rent from LDS. If you want all 11,
I'll look up the other 3 citations from the equity suit book and send.

Just plug the citations into the historical document research order form online at the SC Archives &
they will send you a price quote.

If the museum has the equity suit reels in the inventory, then.....it's a little more convoiute_d since
Pelham doesn't have a digital scanner -- and I'm being as kind as | can here, but the copies she has
1



sent me from their printer are "atrocious" at best, "totally illegible" at worst. So she would have to mail
the‘reels to me to digitally scan in the relevant estate packages.

i .

Ken S.

From: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>

To: fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' <ashvainmo@yahoco.com>
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

To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870
. and Mobley's Meeting House.

Ed Killian
Volunteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter

Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room

231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811 .
Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM
FREE ADMISSION
http:/fairfieldsc.com/secondary.aspx?pagelD=125

----- Original Message-----
Frome Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
- Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:41 AM

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
. 2
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

~ 2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says "Berrymore" vice

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

Therg are also John Chapman, Lucy Chapman and Mary Chapman estates.

/

From my book on Mobley's Meeting House, what I wrote on William Chapman:

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at Russell's P;erry, and
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

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 17 80, and then took the
parole offer dnd joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of jail or being listed as an
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
vc. 3
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* From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

SentzMonday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

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
To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct. I would say thisisa
very good match. I can follow the

Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.

Thanks for the help

{----Original Message-----

From: Kenneth. A Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: april041360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net ’

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept 1841 has
already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR -- then this line, I believe, goes
back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically to Lunenburg Co, VA. ‘

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married daughters having her .
inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her married at least 16 years prior to the will
being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult to comprehend, why his own daughter would take
out ‘aﬁdebt obligation from her father while she was still living at home and unmarried.

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=S108093001 200080000a.jpg
&recordld=306422

- —--Original Message-----
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
+ Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM
" To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:april041360@windstream.net>

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

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet shared with us. I
suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton is working on early settlers,
especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy this to him in Missouri. :

-Pelham

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
5
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Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

» To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

I do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you can look up the
following;: !

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

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista net>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:april041360@windstream.net>

_ JSub};bt: RE: Chapman Family research

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
copy your response to me also. -

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13,2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

- Subject: Chapman Family research

I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

6
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¢ James Chapman
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fairfield genealogy

From: April Chapman [april041360@windstrearn.net]
Sent’™ Sunday, December 16, 2012 7:52 PM

To: fairfield genealogy

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Attachments: image001.jpg

Chapman Line:

1) William Chapman Sr b. 1758 Fairfield County d. 1841; 1782 marriage to Sarah Anne Roe Coleman b. 1760
Fairfield County d. 1852

2) Son: Britton Mathis Chapman b. 1782 Fairfield County d. 1836 Henry County, Ga; 1810 marriage to Sarah
Meador b. 1787 d. 1840

3) Son Berry Chapman b. 1814 d. 26 Sep 1866; 31 May 1854 marriage to Elizabeth Holloway b. 19 Apr 1840 d.
8 Jan 1911

From: fairfield genealogy
Sent: Friday, December

To: ‘April Chapman'
Subject: RE: Chapman Famiiy 'research

Hello, April
Pelham Lyles is the Museum Director.

We are in the process of updating our records and would like to know if your original request
for genealogical information was completed?

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files. This will expedite future
request for research.

Your request is now number 37 of 71 remaining request, not including walk-ins.

Thanks for your patience with us, we are supplied by volunteer staff.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance.

Ed Killian
Research Volunteer
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Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Genealogy Research Room

231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM
FREE ADMISSION
http://fairfieldsc.com/secondary.aspx?pagelD=125

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

From: Kenneth Shelton s T
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:22PM
To: April Chapman ; fairfield genealogy
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

....ai'l*l2 suits that is.

From: Kenneth Shelton <ashvainmo@yahoo.com> _

To: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>; fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:18 PM

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

The book is only the abstracts of the equity files -- the full packages are from the original county
records.

Pelham only sent me the microfilm for the deeds -- | don't have the equity series. If the museum
doesn't have those rolls, then either: .

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
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate —
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
scattered over numerous reels — and you will pay $6.50 per reel to rent from LDS. If you want all 11,
Il look up the other 3 citations from the equity suit book and send.

Just plug the citations into the historical document research order form online at the SC Archives &
they will send you a price quote.

If the museum has the equity suit reels in the inventory, then.....it's a little more convoluted since
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

G,

From: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>

To: fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' <ashvainmo@yahco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research '

Ed, Thanks for the reply. How can I get a copy of the records?

-=---Original Message----- From: fairfield genealogy
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'’

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870
and Mobley's Meeting House.

Ed Killian
Volunteer

e,

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

Eddjg, Ask Shelbia if we have any Equity Court Records stored in boxes.

{—--Original Message-----
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
You will want to get copies of these:

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
"Bepjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says Elizabeth is now married to a Watson.
. This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador are dead.

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

There are two estate packages for a William Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR.and William JR -
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

Ken Shelton -

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
Sent=Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

. To: april041360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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
the Broad River in that area). 1I°1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile413e6e@windstream.net]
Sent% Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

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
To:: ¢April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net>

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
have here. Please copy your response to me also. .

-Pelham Lyles



-
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From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile41i3é6e@windstream.net]
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



M.
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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 4:14 PM

To: aprile4l3e6e@windstream.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

He might not have a son William JR -- he might have a nephew William JR, or an unrelated
William Chapman, and the "SR" is something he used to distinguish himself from the other.
But, as noted, he makes no claim in his will that he listed all his children -- and in fact,
it is blatantly obvious he did not do so initially -- the codicil added in 2 previously
unnamed sons. So there could be a William JR, or there might not be.

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136@@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:66 PM

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

To:, apriled136e@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
€c: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

So, he has:

William Chapman SR:
Wife Anna / Anne

Daus:
Sucky Thomas (“Sucky” or "Sukey" is a nickname, but for what I don't recall) Tempy Mobley

("Tempy" again a nickname) Sally Chapman (either married a cousin, or never married)'Berryman
Chapman -- dead by 1841 Hardy Chapman -- dead by 1841 -- doesn’t call him "son" but it seems

so Gilbert M. Chapman -- is named as executor -- typically that's a son, but not necessarily.
Codicil adds: .

Brittan Chapman -- is dead by 1841

Robert Chapman



e

This may also be incomplete -- he doesn't claim to have listed everybody, nor &oes he ever do
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

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife
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

To: aprile413ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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
virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically to Lunenburg Co, VA.

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the
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



~..

A

e

was still living at home and unmarried.
He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son
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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093601200080000

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

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then
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
that area).’ I’1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should be

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

Eroﬁ? April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]
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
4. Children, all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda
b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

3
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile413ee@windstream.net>

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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:30 PM

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
volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton is working on early settlers, especially in the western
part of the county, so | will copy this to him in Missouri.

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

Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman

Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC

Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC

Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry | b. 1814
Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818

Sl B

Thank You

From: fairfield genealogy
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'April Chapman' - :
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research - e :

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

,Fro;ns: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net
Subject: Chapman Family research

| would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23. Will you be open? Also, do you
have any records for Britton Chapman born 1782 in Fairfield County. | cannot find his father and Mother,
Thanks

James Chapman
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From: ) Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net}

Sent: ' Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:52 AM .
To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Chapman

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:14 AM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

No I have not looked up Alexander Chapman. Will do that today thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:27 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton' ; 'Fairfield Museum' ; 'April Chapman' ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Have you gotten copies of the James Alexander Chapman bible record from the DAR archives?
----- Original Message----- )

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:26 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

I'1l also have to retract my previous statement. Although I have a very strong recollection
tha;fthis Chapman family came from Lunenburg Co, VA, I can't figure out why I have it. They
aren‘t on the Lunenburg tithes lists for the 174@'s to 175@'s. I might have them mixed up
with a different family & have just associated them to Lunenburg -- or they might be from
virginia. At any rate, right now, I can't produce anything that proves this.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:56 PM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil’
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records” -- which I saw Pelham just sold her Yast copy
of'..'.

You will want to get copies of these:

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 1@5 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
I had a decoder ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some timg ago.
Filed 12 Apr 1857 Benjamin Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on
15 Mar 1836. Left as heirs: Sarah Meadows m. Britton Chapman, children Benjamin in Fayette

1
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Co, GA, John M. in Fayette, Edward M., Rotheind m. William D.Ragsdale, Lucinda m. Hugh
McKeown of Fayette, Giles M.; Meredith P. Meadows, Lucy Meadows m. Green Roberts, Elizabeth
Meadows.

Ve \
2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says
"Berrymore” vice "Benjamin” as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind”. Also says
Elizabeth is now married to a Watson. This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador
are dead.

3) Film JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. This is a big list, and
I'm not going to cite the whole thing, but when you get it, will note Micajah Mobley
deceased, had son Thomas Mobley also deceased, who had dau Mary Mobley m. Britton Chapman and
dau Louisa T. Mobley m. Giles Chapman

There is also a younger Britton M. Chapman who shows up in the estate bills in the late
1850's. This Britton M. Chapman m. Libilla Ashford, widow of Robert H. Ashford. This
appears to be the same Britton Chapman who m. Mary Mobley, dau of Micajah Mobley in (3)
above.

There are two estate packages for a William Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR
and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and File 81, package 154. You would probably
find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13, package 110 (son of William SR);
Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William SR); Mary Ann Chapman
(wife?) file 95, package 368.

IheFé are also John Chapman, Lucy Chapman and Mary Chapman estates.

From my book on Mobley's Meeting House, what I wrote on William Chapman:

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at’
Russell's Ferry, and with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn.
Unfortunately, no service dates are provided. (citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW
Indent Record). He was named as administrator of the estate of the older Robert Coleman
after Coleman's death in 1795 and may have been the husband of Sarah (Coleman) Chapman named
in Coleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 50, Fairfield
Loose Chancery Records)”

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1786, and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of
jail or being listed as an enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued by the
Hampton brothers as part of their suits against 17 members of Colonel Robert Coleman's Tory
unit at Mobley's Meeting House.

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

Please keep us copied with documents that we can put into a Chapman file for othgrs
researching the same lines. Sound like Ken has done it again with his to-the-point research

capabilities. -P



-----Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile41366@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com .
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

---+«0riginal Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil o

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM S
To: aprile4l3ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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
would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 8@8-some years old or so in
1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum .
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093001209080669
a.jpg&recordld=306422
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----- Original Message-----
’ From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]
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
the Broad River in that area). I’11 copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
be in one day before the holidays. :

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

1 dEinot have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you
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

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net .
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

ThahRs

James Chapman



-
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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent? Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:33 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research
Attachments: P113-115_3.tif; P113-115_2.tif

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:34 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Here is a deed, Vol. H, p.114-115, where William sold part of his grant land to the Means
brothers. This was land he used as collateral on the Hampton lawsuit, and you will note that
the description states William got it via grant, then deeded it "by gift" to the Hamptons,
who then returned it to him (after he settled), and now sells to the Means.

----- Original Message-----

From; Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:27 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil’
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

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'’; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

1'11 also have to retract my previous statement. Although I have a very strong recollection
that this Chapman family came from Lunenburg Co, VA, I can't figure out why I have it. They
aren't on the Lunenburg tithes lists for the 1749's to 175@'s. I might have them mixed up
with a different family & have just associated them to Lunenburg -- or they might be from
virginia. At any rate, right now, I can't produce anything that proves this.

Ken S.

(R

-----Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:56 PM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman’; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil’
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
of.....



-

You will want to get copies of these:

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
I had a decoder ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago.
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
Meadows .

2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says
"Berrymore" vice "Benjamin® as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind”. Also says
Elizabeth is now married to a Watson. This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador
are dead.

3) Film JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. This is a big list, and
I'm aot going to cite the whole thing, but when you get it, will note Micajah Mobley
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

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at
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
in Coleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 59, Fairfield
Loose Chancery Records)"

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1789, and then
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

Please keep us copied with documents that we can put into a Chapman file for others
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

Thanks for the help .

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: aprile41366@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

V%

BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept
1841 has already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR --
then this line, I believe, goes back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically
to Lunenburg Co, VA. '

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
she was still living at home and unmarried. .

He also survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 178?
would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 8@-some years old or so in
1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

LI

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108693001202080000
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

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil ¢
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

Kl

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@4136e@windstream.net]

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research .

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

Thahk You

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

Vs

“Pelham Lyles

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
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born .
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman
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fairfield genealogx

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:36 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: FW: Chapman Family research
Attachments: P128_2 tif, P128_1.tif

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:56 PM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Here:is the deed from William Chapman & Moses Hendricks to the Hamptons.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:34 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; ‘'Fairfield Museum'; ‘April Chapman'; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil’
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

3.8

Have you gotten copies of the James Alexander Chapman bible record from the DAR archives?

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:26 PM d
To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman’; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

1'11 also have to retract my previous statement. Although I have a very strong recollection
that this Chapman family came from Lunenburg Co, VA, I can't figure out why I have it. They
aren't on the Lunenburg tithes lists for the 1740's to 1750's. I might have them mixed up
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

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:56 PM )

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil'
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From=the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
of.....

You will want to get copies of these:

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as “"Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
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
“Berrymore” vice "Benjamin“ as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind”. Also says
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

IR
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

There are also John Chapman, Lucy Chapman and Mary Chapman estates. .

From my book on Mobley's Meeting House, what I wrote on William Chapman:

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at
Russell's Ferry, and with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn.
Unfortunately, no service dates are provided. (citation is william Chapman South Carolina RW
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

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780,.and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it.kept hlm.out of
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

Cc: ashvainmo@yahco.com v
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
Sent< Monday, November 19, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cc: asnvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is cofrect.
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

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM .
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
then:this line, I believe, goes back to virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically
to Lunenburg Co, VA.

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married dadghters
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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093601200086000
a.jpgérecordld=306422

-----Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4i3ee@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR .
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
from=my linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and
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
the Broad River in that area). I’ll copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
be in one day before the holidays.

we don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet shared
with us. I suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton
is working on early settlers, especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy
this to him in Missouri.

9 @

~Pelham
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

f do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you
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

7.8,

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4i3ee@windstream.net>

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
that I can contact a volunteer to be here when you come. -

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we
have here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

Froins April Chapman [mailto:aprile4l360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

I would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman .
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

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com] .

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 19:27 PM

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
Sents. Monday, November 19, 2012 9:26 PM

- To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

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
"Berrymore" vice "Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says .
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

LS

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

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780, and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of
jail_or being listed as an enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued by the

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

$ub§3ct: Re: Chapman Family research



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

To: aprile4i13ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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

Ken. S.

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchiveslviewlmage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093061209080660
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



)

2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says "Berrymore" vice
"Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana” vice "Rotheind". Also says Elizabeth is now married to a Watson.
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
with Lolonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn. Unfortunately, no service dates

. are provided. (citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW Indent Record). He was named as

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

Ken Shelton :

-—---Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Cc: ashvainmo(@yahoo.com

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

To: Kenneth.A .Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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
Britten line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

- greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.

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
inhéritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her married at least 16 years prior to the will

" being made out as it would be odd, to the point of difficult to comprehend, why his own daughter would take

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/Viewlmage.aspx?im: eNumber=S108093001200080000a.
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

" Thanks for the help!

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
Fairfield (also Union County and the other counties bordering on the Broad River in that area). I'll copy this to
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

td

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
following: ' .

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC 3. Married
Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC 4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b. 1810, John M Chapman b.
1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814, Giles b. 1816, Edward b. 1818
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April Chapman <april041 360@windstream.net> ' ]
irﬁgld genga!ogy <fairﬂeldgenealogy@truvista.net>; '‘Kenneth.A.Shelton <ashvainmo@yahoo.com>
Tuesday, November 27,2012 3:35 PM

ct: Re: Chapman Family research

[hanks for the reply. How can I geta copy of the records?
)riginal Message----- From: fairfield genealogy
- Tuesday, November 27,2012 3:35PM
Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'

ect: RE: Chapman Family research

neth, April,

have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870
Mobley's Meeting House.

Killian *
unteer

th Carolina Genealogy Society

rfield County Chapter SR
rfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room
| S. Congress St.

). Box 93
nunsboro, SC 29180-0093

one: 803-635-9811
x: 803-815-9811

aail: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net o
0AM-3PM

Yice Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 1

\EE ADMISSION
-//fairfieldsc.com/secondary.as x?pagelD=125

--Original Message-----
om: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fajrﬁeldmus@truvista.netl
:nt: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:41 AM

D: fairﬁeldgenealogy@gvista.net

abject: FW: Chapman Family research
ddie, Ask Shelbia if we have any Equity Court Records stored in boxes.

---Original Message-----
rom: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com

':ent': Monday, November 19, 2012 9:56 PM
o: .F airfield Museum"; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr(@n: a.mil
jubject: RE: Chapman Family research

"ou will want to get copies of these:



) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of ﬁl{n JR4715, })ox FA89" —-1had a fiec(?der

ing on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago. Filed 12 Apr 1857 .Benjamm
“hapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on 15 Mar 1.836. Left as heirs: Sarah .
Vieadows m. Britton Chapman, children Benjamin in Fayette Co, GA, John M. in .Fayette, Edward M., Rotheind
n. William D.Ragsdale, Lucinda m. Hugh McKeown of Fayette, Giles M.; Meredith P. Meadows, Lucy
Meadows m. Green Roberts, Elizabeth Meadows.

2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says "Berrym9re" vice
"Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says Elizabeth is now married to a Watson.

This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador are dead.

3) Film JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. Thisisa big list, and I'm not going to
cite the whole thing, but when you get it, will note Micajah Mobley deceased, had son Thorpas Mobley also
deceased, who had dau Mary Mobley m. Britton Chapman and dau Louisa T. Mobley m. Giles Chapman

There. is also a younger Britton M. Chapman who shows up in the estate bills in the late 1859'8. This Britton M.
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

* William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780, and then took the
parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of jail or being listed as an
enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued by the Hampton brothers as part of their suits against
17 members of Colonel Robert Coleman's Tory unit at Mobley's Meeting House. :

Ken Shelton

----- Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairﬁeldmus@truvista.net|
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

From: April Chapman [mailto:apri1041360@windstream.net|
Sent; Monday, November 19, 2012 3:49 PM

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

greatly. Iwill follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.

Thanks for the help
----- Original Message-----
From: Kenneth.A Shelton.ctr@nga.mil .

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: april041360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmo(@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

BTW.-- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept 1841 has
- already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR -- then this line, believe, goes
back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically to Lunenburg Co, VA.

William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley. :

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

----3Original Message-----

" From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research !
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Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

From: April Chapman [mailto:agri1041360@windstream.net| .
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Ce: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a date when they
arrived from England on a passenger list. Iam going to the UK for Christmas to see relatives and lgok at some
of the local genealogy records for my mother side. Iwas hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK.

i know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are from my
linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and Elizabeth Herring but I cannot
make the connection.

Thanks for the help!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto -fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
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

We.don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one has yet shared with us. I
~ suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton is working on early settlers,
especially in the western part of the county, so I will copy this to him in Missouri.

-Pelham '

From: April Chapman [mailto:apri]041360@windstream.net|
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research
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April Chapman' <mailto:apri1041360@windstream.net>

ect: RE: Chapman Family research

the um as a county office \;vill be closed for

| the director of the museum. I am so sorry 10 tell you that the muse
from? The volunteers can help you by email and phone if you cannot make another

holiday. Where are you
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ou would like to come to Winnsboro, please let
unteer to be here when you come.

rou will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the

sycyour response to me also.

elham Lyles

.om; April Chapman [mailto:apri1041360@windstream.net]

-nt: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

0: fairﬁeldgenealogy@ﬂvista.net
ubject: Chapman Family research

would like to visit the genealogy section of the museum on Friday Nov 23.

will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman

LN



fairfield genealogx —

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:24 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

April,

I’m having someone check upstairs to see if we have the equity rolls Ken mentions, but the printer no longer even works
on our microfilm machine and we are preparing to ditch it.

Sorry....

-Pelham

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:19 PM

To: Pelham Lyles

Subject: Fw: Chapman Family research

---- Forwarded Message —-
From: Kenneth Shelton <ashvainmo@yahoo.com>

To: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>; fairfield genealogy <fairﬁeldgenealogy@truvista.n”et>
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
cf

1) Order the microfilm from the LDS Library & view it at your local library
2) Order the copies from the SC Archives.

Only the first 2 below are your Brittan Chapman. The one marked (3) and the fourth one I referred to
are about Brittan M. Chapman, a younger man who came of age in the 1840's and is the namesake
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate --
but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman - from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and
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
I'l I?gk up the other 3 citations from the equity suit book and send.



-
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BTW -- if this is the same Brittan Chapman -- who by the will of William Chapman SR of Sept 1841 has
already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR -- then this line, I believé, goes
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

Ken §.

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=S108093001200080000a.j
&recordld=306422

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To:Eairfield Museum

- Ce: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. I am hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a date when they
arrived from England on a passenger list. I am going to the UK for Christmas to see relatives and 190k at some
of the local genealogy records for my mother side. I was hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK.

Fknow of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are from my
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

‘ county Enoch Grubbs is buried there. Do you know of it? The Meadors were in the area of northwestern
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

-i’elham

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

I do,pot have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you can look up the
. following:

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

From: fairﬁel'd genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:april041360@windstream.net>

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

- Tam the director of the museum. I am so sorry to tell you that the museum as a county office will be closed for

the holiday. Where are you from? The volunteers can help you by email and phone if you cannot make another

trip.

If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that I cancontact a
7
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
- 1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

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
hoping to also visit the Chapman records in the UK. ¢

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
Sent? Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM

- To: 'April Chapman’' <mailto:aprile41360@windstream.net>

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
Sents Sunday, November 18, 2012 7:24 PM

- To: fairfield genealogy; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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

, Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM

F
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To:§*April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4i36e@windstream.net>

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

$ubﬁéct: Chapman Family research

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
- From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:26 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'; 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

I'11l also have to retract my previous statement. Although I have a very strong recollection
that this Chapman family came from Lunenburg Co, VA, I can't figure out why I have it. They
aren’'t on the Lunenburg tithes lists for the 1740's to 1750's. I might have them mixed up
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

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as “Frame 185 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
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
"Berrymore" vice “Benjamin" as son of Britton, and “Bethana” vice "Rotheind". ‘Also says
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

Theké is also a younger Britton M. Chapman who shows up in the estate bills in the 1§te
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
Russell’'s Ferry, and with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn.
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

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 178@, and then
took'the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of
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

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research y

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
To:?Renneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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

To: aprile4i3ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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

wiligam SR’'s daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

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
To: 'April Chapman’; Fairfield Museum
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108693601260083066
a.jpg&recordIld=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR *
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
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+ I know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are
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
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM _ .

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
the Broad River in that area). 1I’1l copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

+ this to him in Missouri.

-Pelham

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4i3e6e@windstream.net]
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
that I can contact a volunteer to be here when you come. .
If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we
have here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From; April Chapman [mailto:april@41368@windstream.net]
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
. Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:41 AM

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

From the “"Fairfield Equity Court Records” -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
of.eu.e

You will want to get copies of these:

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
I had a decoder ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago.

» Filed 12 Apr 1857 Benjamin Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on
15 Mar 1836. Left as heirs: Sarah Meadows m. Britton Chapman, children Benjamin in Fayette
Co,'GA, John M. in Fayette, Edward M., Rotheind m. William D.Ragsdale, Lucinda m. Hugh
McKeown of Fayette, Giles M.; Meredith P. Meadows, Lucy Meadows m. Green Roberts, Elizabeth
Meadows .

2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says .
"Berrymore” vice "Benjamin” as son of Britton, and "Bethana” vice "Rotheind". Also says
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

, There are two estate packages for a William Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR

and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and File 81, package 154. You would probably
find=both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13, package 110 (son of William SR);
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
"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colone} Winn at )
Russell's Ferry, and with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn.

1



Unfortunately, no service dates are provided. {citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW
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

% %@

-----Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2612 8:02 PM

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

From: April. Chapman [mailto:aprile41366@vindstream.net]
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
1841 has already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SB --
then this line, I believe, goes back to virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- 'specifically

to Lunenburg Co, VA.
William SR's daughter Tempy married a Mobley.

Also, although the will is dated in 1841, he makes reference to one of the married Qaughters
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
would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 80@-some years old or so in
1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

-----Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research v

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093001200080000
a.jpg&recordId=306422

---=20riginal Message-----

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

°



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

If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista. net so
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

From: April Chapman [mailto:april@41368@windstream.net]
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

, Thanks

James Chapman
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From: fairfield genealogy [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton'; 'April Chapman'

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870 and Mobléy's Meeting
House.

Ed Killian
Volunteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter

Faigfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room
231 S. Congress St.

P.0. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 893-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net N
Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 18AM-3PM
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

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records” -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
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

Meadows. .
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2) File JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says
"Berrymore” vice "Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says
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
dau‘&ouisa T. Mobley m. Giles Chapman

There is also a younger Britton M. Chapman who shows up in the estate bills in the late
1850's. This Britton M. Chapman m. Libilla Ashford, widow of Robert H. Ashford. This
appears to be the same Britton Chapman who m. Mary Mobley, dau of Micajah Mobley in (3)
above. ,

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
in Toleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 58, Fairfield
Loose Chancery Records)"

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780, and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him, out of
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

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net] v
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

G &,
#----Original Message-----
From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile@4i36e@windstream.net]
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

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM !
To: apriled4i3ee@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

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
theh“this line, I believe, goes back to Virginia in tandem with the Mobleys -- specifically
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
From: April’ Chapman [mailto:april@41366@windstream.net] .
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
frop.my linage. Some of the ancestry public trees online point to Abraham Chapman and

. Elizabeth Herring but I cannot make the connection.

Thanks for the helpl!

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:37 AM o

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
the Broad River in that area). I’1l1 copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

",-Pe?l;\am

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
can look up: the following: )

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



Froh? fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'April Chapman' <mailto:aprile4136@@windstream.net>

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
email and phone if you cannot make another trip. 4 S

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
Subject: Chapman Family research ;

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

From: April Chapman [april041360@windstream.net}
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:35 PM

To: fairfield genealogy; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton'
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Ed, Thanks for the reply. How can I get a copy of the records?

----- Original Message--~--

Froi?® fairfield genealogy

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM
To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'’
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870 and Mobley's Meeting
House.

Ed Killian
Volunteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society .
Fairfield County Chapter

Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room

231 S. Congress St.

P.0. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 863-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Offiee Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM FREE ADMISSION
http://fairfieldsc.com/secondary.aspx?pageID=125

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

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmc@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:56 PM .
To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From the “Fairfield Equity Court Records” -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
of.....

You will want to get copies of these:

1) ra852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
I had a decoder ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago.

1
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Filéd 12 Apr 1857 Benjamin Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on
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
185@'s. This Britton M. Chapman m. Libilla Ashford, widow of Robert H. Ashford. This
appears to be the same Britton Chapman who m. Mary Mobley, dau of Micajah Mobley in (3)
above.

Ther& are two estate packages for a William Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR
and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and File 81, package 154. You would probably
find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13, package 110 (son of William SR);
Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William SR); Mary Ann Chapman
(wife?) file 95, package 368. ,

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
Indent Record). He was named as administrator of the estate of the older Robenrt Coleman
after Coleman's death in 1795 and may have been the husband of Sarah (Coleman) Chapman named
in Coleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 50, Fairfield
Loose Chancery Records)"”

William Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1788, and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of
jail or being listed as an enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued by the

Hampton brothers as part of their suits against 17 members of Colonel Robert Coleman's Tory

unit<at Mobley's Meeting House.

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
capabilities. -P .
----- Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Cc: ashvainmoc@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All, the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct.
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
hav1ng her inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her married at
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

3.

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

We don’t have any records of Chapmans in our files, but that just means no one ‘has yet shared
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

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in Fa%rfield County, SC
3. Married Sarah Meador in 1810, Fairfield County, SC 4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b.

4 .



™S

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

From: April Chapman [mailto:apriled4i3ee@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

T would like to visit the genealogy seéfion of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman



’
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, fairfield genealogx

From; Kenneth Shelton [ashvainmo@yahco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:18 PM
To: ‘ April Chapman; fairfield genealogy
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

The book is only the abstracts of the equity files -- the full packages are from the original couﬁty
records.

Pelham only sent me the microfilm for the deeds -- | don't have the equity series. If the museum
doesn't have those rolls, then either:

1) Order thq microfilm from the LDS Library & view it at your local library
2) Order the copies from the SC Archives.

Only the first 2 below are your Brittan Chapman. The one marked (3) and the fourth one | referred to
are about Brittan M. Chapman, a younger man who came of age in the 1840's and is the namesake
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate -
but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR — they are: File 74, package 56 and
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

, Ken S.

16,
/ .
From: April Chapman <april041360@windstream.net>
To: fairfield genealogy <fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net>; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' <ashvainmo@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Ed, Thanks for the reply. How can I get a copy of the records?



----- Original Message----- From: fairfield genealogy
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM

To: 'Kenneth.A.Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, Apﬁl,

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

To: fairfieldgenealogy(@truvista.net
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

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" -- 1 had a decgder
ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago. Filed 12 Apr 185? Benjamin
Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on 15 Mar 1836. Left as heirs: Sarah '
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

+ This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador are dead.

3) Flfrn JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. This is a big list, and I'm not going to
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
package 2, folio 50, Fairfield Loose Chancery Records)" -

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

"I:o: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

3



Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

All the children's names lines up with what I have to date. Also the wife Anne is correct. I would say this isa
very good match. I can follow the

Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back. )

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

}Keli S.

-—--Original Message-----
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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/Viewlmage.aspx?im: eNumber=S108093001200080000a.j
&recordld=306422




From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum
Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Subjéct: Re: Chapman Family research

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

I do, not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you can look up the
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
trip. &,

it you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so that I can contact a

volunteer to be here when you come.

If you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we have here.” Please
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
Wil] you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman



fairfield genealogy

From: Kenneth Shelton [ashvainmo@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:22 PM
To: April Chapman; fairfield genealogy

Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

...all 12 suits that is.

From: Kenneth Shelton <ashvainmo@yahco.com>

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

Only.the first 2 below are your Brittan Chapman. The one marked (3) and the fourth one | referred to
are about Brittan M. Chapman, a younger man who came of age in the 1840's and is the namesake
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate —
but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR -- they are: File 74, package. 56 and
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
scattered over numerous reels - and you will pay $6.50 per reel to rent from LDS. If you want all 11,
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
sentane from their printer are "atrocious" at best, "totally illegible” at worst. So she would have to mail
* the reels to me to digitally scan in the relevant estate packages.

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

'R
Ed Killian
Volunteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter o
Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room

231 S. Congress St.

P.O.Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net o ' .
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

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy of..... )

You will want to get copies of these:



1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" -- 1 had a decoder
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

2) Fite JR4717, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says "Berrymore" vice
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
are provided. (citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW Indent Record). He was named as '
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
Sent:.Monday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

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

Erom: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]
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

----+Qriginal Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

To: april041360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
Cec: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

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

He &fso survived 2 or 3 of his sons, who died with heirs.

I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 1782 would not be out of
the question -- that would make William SR 80-some years old or so in 1841, certainly reasonable.

I4

Ken S.

-----Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research



-~

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=S 108093001 200080000a.jpg
&recordld=306422

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR ,
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thank you very much. Iam hoping we can find these early Chapman’s and then arrived at a date when they
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

Cc:fairfieldmus@truvista.net ; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
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

1 do not have another date I will be in the area. So at this time I would like to ask if you can look up the
following:

1. Need to know the parents of Britton M Chapman 2. Britton born 1782 in Fairfield County, SC 3. Mérried
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

-Pelham Lyl€es

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
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From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net)
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:24 PM

To: 'Kenneth Shelton'

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

April,

I’'m having someone check upstairs to see if we have the equity rolls Ken mentions, but the printer no longer even works
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

§.%

i{— Forwarded Message ——-
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

Pelham only sent me the microfilm for the deeds - | don't have the equity series. If the museum
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

» for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on the 4th estate —

but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman — from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR -- they are: File 74, package 56 and
File 81, package 154. You would probably find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13,
package 110 (son of William SR); Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William
SR); Mary Ann Chapman (wife?) file 95, package 368. ]

If you elect to order all 7 (or 9 including Brittan M. Chapman, or 11 including the John Chapman, Lucy
Chapman and Mary Chapman estates), the SC Archives is probably your best bet since they are
scattered over numerous reels -- and you will pay $6.50 per reel to rent from LDS. If you want all 11,
I'l look up the other 3 citations from the equity suit book and send.



Just plug the citations into the historical document research order form online at the SC Archives &
they will send you a price quote.

If the museum has the equity suit reels in the inventory, then.....it's a little more convoluted since
Pelham doesn't have a digital scanner - and I'm being as kind as | can here, but the copies she has
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

To: 'Kenneth.A .Shelton' ; 'April Chapman'’

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
Office Hours; Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM

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

Subjgct: FW: Chapman Family research

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

' 3



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
, Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

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
» Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM
- To: apri104 1360@windstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net

,Cc:"as'hvainmo@xahoo.com
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

* 1 surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan m 1782 would not be out of
the guestion -- that would make William SR 80-some years old or so in 1841, certainly reasonable.

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

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/Viewlmage.aspx?imageNumber=S108093001200080000a.j
&recordld=306422

-----Original Message-----

From: April Chapman [mailto:april041360@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:52 AM

To::Eairfield Museum

Cec: fairfieldmus@truvista.net; Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
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

I'know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are from my
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

Ve,

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

From: fairfield genealogy <mailto:fairfieldgenealogy(@truvista.net>

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

To: : 'Kenneth.A.Shelton'; 'April Chapman' .
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Kenneth, April,

We have copies of the Fairfield County Equity Court Records 1807-1870 and Mobley's Meeting
House.

Ed ggllian
yOIUdteer

South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter

Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room '
231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093

Phone: 803-635-9811

Fax: 863-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net 4

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 10AM-3PM

FREE ADMISSION

http://fairfieldsc.com/secondary.aspx?pagelD=125 v

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
-2

~----Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:56 PM

To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil '
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy
OFOOOOQ

You will want to get copies of these:

1) “1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --
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
“Berrymore" vice "Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says
Elizabeth is now married to a Watson. This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador
are' flead.

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

From*my book on Mobley's Meeting House, what I wrote on William Chapman:

"He served with Captain Arromanous Lyles and Major John Pearson, with Colonel Winn at
Russell's Ferry, and with Colonel Thomson at Orangeburg, and at Four Holes with Colonel Winn.
Unfortunately, no service dates are provided. (citation is William Chapman South Carolina RW
Indent Record). He was named as administrator of the estate of the older Robert Cole@an
after Coleman's death in 1795 and may have been the husband of Sarah (Coleman) Chapman named
in Coleman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 5@, Fairfield
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

unit at Mobley's Meeting House. .

Ken Shelton

----- Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Cc:«ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Please keep-us copied with documents that we can put into a Chapman file for others
researching the same lines. Sound like Ken has done it again with his to-the-point r?search
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
I would say this is a very good match. I can follow the '

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

~ ¢ Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:18 PM

~ To: aprile4136e@vindstream.net ; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
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
having her inheritance debited for a note going back to 1825, so that puts her ‘married at
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

+ I surmise then that William Chapman SR is rather old -- and having a son Brittan in 1782
- would not be out of the question -- that would make William SR 80-some years old or so in
1841, certainly reasonable.

Ken S.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shelton Kenneth A Dr NGA-TL USA CTR
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:10 PM
To: ‘April Chapman'; Fairfield Museum
Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

Is this a different Brittan Chapman? Son of William Chapman SR.

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108093001206080690
a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----
¢+ From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4l36e@windstream.net]

V% 3



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
to see relatives and look at some of the local genealogy records for my mother side. ,I was
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

From: Fairfield Museum <mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net> .
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
the Broad River in that area). I°11 copy this to the genealogy volunteers as someone should
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

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net] .
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
email and phone if you cannot make another trip. ) S

If you would like to come to Winnsboro, please let me know at fairfieldmus@truvista.net so
that. I can contact a volunteer to be here when you come.

&f you will send us any facts you have, we will try to find something through the records we
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
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~ From: April Chapman [april041360@windstrearn.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:35 PM
To: _ fairfield genealogy; 'Kenneth.A.Shelton’
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Ed, Thanks for the reply. How can I get a copy of the records?

----- Original Message-----
From: fairfield genealogy

¥ Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:35 PM
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

» South Carolina Genealogy Society

Fairfield County Chapter

Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room

231 S. Congress St.

P.O. Box 93

Winnsboro, SC 29180-6093

Phone: 803-635-9811 :

Fax: 803-815-9811

Email: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Office Hours: Tuesday - Friday 10AM-5PM; Sat 1@AM-3PM FREE ADMISSION
;, http://fairfieldsc.com/secondary.aspx?pagelD=125

----- Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:41 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net ¢
Subject: FW: Chapman Family research

Eddie, Ask Shelbia if we have any Equity Court Records stored in boxes.

----- Original Message-----
From: Kenneth Shelton [mailto:ashvainmo@yahoo.com]
+ Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:56 PM
~.  To: 'Fairfield Museum'; 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil
Subjj&ct: RE: Chapman Family research
/

From the "Fairfield Equity Court Records" -- which I saw Pelham just sold her last copy

O'F..--.
!

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

2) File JR4317, FA91 frame 303, amended bill of (1) above. Same as before, but says
"Berrymore" vice "Benjamin" as son of Britton, and "Bethana" vice "Rotheind". Also says
Elizabeth is now married to a Watson. This amended bill states both Britton and Sarah Meador
are dead.

3) Film JR4717, FA92 -- RH Murray & wife v. William Wright & others. This is a big list, and
I'm not going to cite the whole thing, but when you get it, will note Micajah Mobley .
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
find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman’s is File 13, package 110 (son of William SR);
Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William SR); Mary Ann Chapman
(wife?) file 95, package 368.

There are also John Chapman, Lucy Chapman and Mary Chapman estates. v

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
in Celeman's will. (citation Robert Coleman estate record, package 2, folio 50, Fairfield
Loose Chancery Records)”

william Chapman would have been one of many who served with Cornwallis during 1780, and then
took the parole offer and joined the SC Whig militia in 1781-1782. While it kept him out of
jail or being listed as an enemy of the state, it did not shield him from being sued 6y the

Hampton brothers as part of their suits against 17 members of Colonel Robert Coleman's Tory

unit at Mobley's Meeting House.

Ken Shelton

----- Original Message-----

From: Fairfield Museum [mailto:fairfieldmus@truvista.net] .
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:02 PM

To: 'April Chapman'; Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil

Cc: ashvainmo@yahoo.com

Subject: RE: Chapman Family research

-



e

bl

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

Froms. April Chapman [mailto:aprile413e6e@windstream.net]
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
I would say this is a very good match. I can follow the -

Britton line down to my father. thanks very much this will help me

greatly. I will follow the Mobleys and William Sr line back.

Thanks for the help

----- Original Message-----

From: Kenneth.A.Shelton.ctr@nga.mil v
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
1841:has already died and left heirs, who were given a slave by the will of William SR --
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

---rz0riginal Message-----

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



http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/onlinearchives/ViewImage.aspx?imageNumber=5108693601200080000
a.jpg&recordld=306422

----- Original Message-----

From: April’' Chapman [mailto:aprile4136e@windstream.net] .
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

1 know of a cemetery where numerous Chapman’s were buried, however I do not know if they are
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
with.us. I suggest to the volunteers to look on the early plat map book. Also, Ken Shelton
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
3. Married Sarah Meador in 181@, Fairfield County, SC 4. Children all born in SC: Bethuel b.

4



— ’ 1810, John M Chapman b. 1811, Lucinda b. 1814, Berry I b. 1814 , Giles b. 1816, Edward b.

1818,

%hank You

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
pave here. Please copy your response to me also.

-Pelham Lyles

From: April Chapman [mailto:aprile41360@windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 7:32 AM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Chapman Family research

I would liké to visit the genealogy seéfion of the museum on Friday Nov 23.
Will you be open? Also, do you have any records for Britton Chapman born
1782 in Fairfield County. I cannot find his father and Mother,

Thanks

James Chapman



fairfield genealogy i}

From: Kenneth Shelton [ashvainmo@yahoco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:18 PM
To: April Chapman; fairfield genealogy
Subject: Re: Chapman Family research

Thé ook is only the abstracts of the equity files - the full packages are from the original county
records.

Pelham only sent me the microfilm for the deeds - | don't have the equity series. If the museum
doesn't have those rolls, then either: ’

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
for the older Brittan. If you want those as well, then I'll have to send the citation on thé 4th estate -
but also realize there are one of better interest, specifically the two estate packages for a William
Chapman -- from the equity suits, it's William SR and William JR - they are: File 74, package 56 and
File 81, package 154. You would probably find both interesting. Also Hardy Chapman's is File 13,
package 110 (son of William SR); Gilbert M. Chapman is file 95, package 362 (executor of William
SR); Mary Ann Chapman (wife?) file 95, package 368.

If yéfj elect to order all 7 (or 9 including Brittan M. Chapman, or 11 including the John Chapman, Lucy
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
they will send you a price gquote.

If the museum has the equity suit reels in the inventory, then.....it's a little more convoluted since
Pelham doesn't have a digital scanner — and I'm being as kind as | can here, but the copies she has
sent me from their printer are "atrocious” at best, “totally illegible” at worst. So she would have to mail
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

Fairfteld County Chapter

- Fairfield County Museum Genealogy Research Room
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

§

----- Original Message---—-
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

1) "1852 #6" petition to divide land. It is cited as "Frame 105 of film JR4715, box FA89" --1hada deC(?der
ring on how this equated to the LDS film number, but lost it some time ago. Filed 12 Apr 1857 Benjamin
Chapman et al va Meredith Meadows et al. Edward Meadows died on 15 Mar 1836. Left as heirs: Sarah .
Meadows m. Britton Chapman, children Benjamin in Fayette Co, GA, John M. in Fayette, Edward M., Rotheind
m. William D.Ragsdale, Lucinda m. Hugh McKeown of Fayette, Giles M.; Meredith P. Meadows, Lucy

Meadows m. Green Roberts, Elizabeth Meadows.



